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Paula Isler

From: Sentinel Telecom [sentineltelecom@yahooc.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, January 06, 2009 11:37 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Irwin Volin

Subject: RE: RAl Telecom - IXC withdrawal letter

Paula,
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

I have copied Mr. Volin on this response for his records and added this comment to him: Irwin,
As per the attached correspondence from Paula Isler of the FL - PSC, RAI Telecom does not
have to submit any further RAF filings with the FL- PSC.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me as listed below.
Best Regards,

Matthew

Matthew Schulman

Sentinel Telecom, Inc.

Miami, Florida 33178

Tel: (786) 229-2222

Fax: (206) 666-5848

Email: sentineltelecom@yahoo.com
Skype: sentineltelecom

Webpage: www.sentineltelecom.com

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely

for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be
the views of Sentinel Telecom, Inc.

--- On Tue, 1/6/09, Paula Isler <PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US> wrote:

From: Paula Isler <PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: RAI Telecom - IXC withdrawal letter

To: "Sentinel Telecom" <sentineltelecom@yahoo.com>
Date: Tuesday, January 6, 2009, 9:49 AM

Good morning, Matthew,
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f apologize for the delay in getting back with you after | received your voice mail message
advising that Mr. Volin had not received anything back from the Commission. Although we never
received the letter requesting cancetiation, we will give the company the benefit of the doubt and
cancel the certificate effective 12/31/07.

Paula

Paula isler

Ftorida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32389-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state fl.us

From: Sentinel Telecom [mailto:sentineltelecom@yaheo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 3:30 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: RAI Telecom - IXC withdrawal letter

Paula,

I will check with Mr. Volin to see if he received the stamped return copy.
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

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please delete. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of Sentinel Telecom, Inc.

--- On Tue, 12/23/08, Paula Isler <PIsle@PSC.STATE.FL.US> wrote:

| From: Paula Isler <PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

00106 JAN-68

1/6/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Page 3 ot 3

Subject: RE: RAI Telecom - IXC withdrawal letter
To: "Sentinel Telecom" <sentineltelecom@yahoo.com>
Date: Tuesday, December 23, 2008, 2:00 PM

The letter states that an extra copy of the letter is attached and included a sei-
addressed stamped enveiope and asked the Commission o acknowledge receipt by
returning it. Did you receive it from us? t cannot find where the leiter was included with
the payment and RAF return.

From: Sentinel Telecom [mailto:sentineltelecom@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 1:54 PM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Irwin Volin

Subject: RAI Tetecom - IXC withdrawal letter

Paula,

Here is the letter that was sent on January 24, 2008 by Mr. Irwin Volin, President
of RAI Telecom to Ms. Cole of the FL-PSC confirming the conversation that [
had with you at that time and Mr. Volin's decision to withdraw the FL-IXC for
RAL

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
intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please
delete. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Sentinel
Telecom, Inc.
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RAI Telecom
10309 Silver Lake Drive
Boca Raton, FI. 33428

January 24, 2008

Ann Cole - Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Telecommunications
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Withdrawal of RAI Telecom, Inc. - IXC Authority TJ988

Dear Ms. Cole,

RAIl Telecom, Inc. is a Delaware corporation with Foreign Authority in Florida.
Our entire telecommunications operations are located in New York and no
telecommunications services are provided in Florida. Our original plans included retail
sales in Florida so we applied for and were issued IXC Registration TJ988. Our retail
program never developed and we have decided to respectiully request withdrawal of our
Florida IXC authority.

Enclosed is our Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF)
Return for FY 2007 along with the minimum payment of $700.

We have been informed by Ms. Paula Isler of the Florida PSC that if this notice of
withdrawal is postmarked by January 30, 2008, we will not be liable for any further RAF
in Florida.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning, file-stamped, the extra
copy of this cover letter in the self addressed stamped envelope provided for that
purpose.

If there are any questions or comments, piease do not hesitate to contact me at
561-488-1343 or Matthew Schulman at 786-229-2222,

Sincerely,

Irwin Volin
President
Enclosure



TG AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. YHE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE FIELD{(2)

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

STATUS: Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSCUSE ONLY
- {See Flling 1astructions cy Back of Farm)
Check #

v Act.ual Retum : TJ 988_07,0_R 5 0603001
Estimated Return i 003001
Amended Retum N

RAI Telecom, Inc. 060001
. . l
1
PERIOD COVERED: 0309 Silver Lake Drive s t
1/1/2007 - 12/31/2007 | Boca Raton, FL 33428-1806 Pesmar Dt
Initials of Preparer
Please Compiete Below If Official Malling Address Has Charged
(Wame of Company) {Address) (City/Stae) (Zip)
LINE ELORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFYCATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
I.  Long Distance Services 5 & § 0
2. Access Services 0 [
3. Private Line Services 0 0
4. leased Facilities & Circuits Services [ o
5. Miscellaneous Services 0 0
6. TOTAL Telephone Services : 5 0 s 0
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies m (0 ) { 4 )
8. TOTAL REYENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation $0
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due {Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020} 0
10.  Penaity for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) [
11.  [Interest for Late Payment {see *3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 0
£2.  Extension Payment Fee (see "4. Extension™ on back) 0
13 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (350 MINIMUM) 5 700 ]
(1} These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).
{2) Regardiess of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be impased as provided in Section 364.336,
Florida Statutes.
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
([} Facilities-Based Carrier {3 Rescller (3 Call Aggregator
{[] Alternate-Operator Service (¥ Rebiller (D Other:
BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if billing 2gent if other than yourself.
[ S
(Name) (Addresa: City/Siate/Zip) (Telephone)
‘What is the total amount of customer depesits cotlected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)?
Amount: $_ for 20_07 Amount: §_0 Expires:
COMPANY INFORMATION

Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? ([ YES (E NO

If YES, who do you lease thege {acilities from?  Name:

Address:

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above- named company, have read the foregoiing and declare that to the best of my lmowledge and belief the above information

is a true and cofrect statement. 1 am aware that
a public servant in the performance of hisherg

p Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead
ty of 2 misdemeanar of the second degree.

Prasdent 1/24/2008

4l

(Shature of Company Official) — (Tite) Date)

Irwin Volin Telephone Number { 561} 4851343 Fax Number (_561) 488-1321

Preparer of Form - Please Print Name
(Preparer of Form - Please Pri ) FELNo. 341981747

PSC/CMP 133 (Rev. 01/0%5)



MCD Company Information for TJ988

Printed on 01/06/2009 at 09:53:46 by PJI

Company Code: TJ988

Complete Name: RAI TELECOM INC.
Mailing Name: RAI TELECOM INC.
Certificate No(s):

Status: Active

Regulation Date: 02/17/2005

Bankruptci: No

Company Liaison #1: Matthew Schulman
Title: Regulatory Consultant
Mailing Address: 10309 Silver Lake Drive

Physical Location:

Boca Raton, FL. 33428-1806
10309 Silver Lake Drive

Boca Raton, FL 33428-1806

Phone: 305) 468-1645

Fax: 305) 468-8509

Related Dockets:

050124-TI Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchan

=
telecommunications company, effective February 17, 200%, by RAI
TELECOM INC.



